City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: May 7, 2024

SUBJECT: Addendum #01- Cronin Derby Downs Track Reconstruction

This addendum has been issued to address the following:

Following the mandatory site visit conducted on 5/6/2024, it has been determined that the
original bid timeline will need to be modified. The new tentative bid schedule is as
follows:

Questions Due: 5/15/24 at 10am EST
Addendum #2 with department response: 5/17/24
Bids due: 5/22/24 at 11am EST

Google Meet
Bid Opening - Derby Downs Reconstruction

Wednesday, May 22 - 11:00 — 11:30am

Time zone: America/New_York

Google Meet joining info

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/sqc-exny-sav

Or dial: (US) +1 413-497-4011 PIN: 463 752 226#

More phone numbers: https://tel.meet/sqc-exny-sav?pin=7715651347908

The remainder of this proposal stays the same, please adhere to the submission requirements
as noted on page 1 of the bid document.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

_Print Name: Title:
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www.CityofFlint.com ¢ (810) 766-7340  Fax: (810) 766-7240
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Signature: Date:

Thank you,
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Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
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